20013/14 - 01

THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON WEDNESDAY 3rd APRIL 2013 at 7.00pm IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

In the Chair: Cllr R T Matthews

Also present: Cllr Mrs Jarratt, Cllr P Johnson, Cllr J Kitwood, Cllr J Frost, Cllr Mrs

Keyworth,

Cllr B Overal, Cllr M Burkinshaw, Cllr G Platts, Cllr T Barker.

In attendance: Cllr N Poole, Cllr T Foster, Cllr J England

Mrs K Pickering – Clerk.

Sarah Dauris – Safer Neighbourhoods – N.L.C.

Two members of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

The Chairman welcomed Sarah Dauris to the meeting to inform the parish councillors and members of the public present about the ways in which 'No Cold Calling' zones can be introduced into villages.

Sarah Dauris advised the meeting that N.L.C promote 'Trader Watch' zones in conjunction with a Neighbourhood Watch Scheme – both of which require a co-ordinator who lives in the area where such 'zones' are required. Sarah Dauris advised the meeting that the 'Trader Zones' were not legally enforceable – but the posters etc do act as a deterrent to cold callers.

Sarah Dauris, along with Ken Bates the Neighbourhood Watch co-ordinator, agreed to visit Mr & Mrs Hill to discuss setting up a 'Trader Watch' and 'Neighbourhood Watch' scheme.

The Chairman thanked Sarah Dauris for attending the meeting and advising the meeting of the schemes available.

- 1.APOLOGIES: Cllr D Hulse, Cllr Mrs Powell, Cllr M Russell, Cllr A Hobson.
- 2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST** None to receive.
- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON

6th MARCH 2013.

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to adopt the minutes of the meeting held on 6th March 2013 and authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 6th MARCH 2013.

- i) Old Manor Drive flooding A response from JAS Martin has been received to say that they are looking into the problem.
- ii) Blocked drain Kings Court reported no further action required.
- iii) Christmas Tree N.L.C cannot provide permission for electricity from the street lamp. Clerk to write to Darren Lince to check that he is still happy to provide electricity from his property. Clerk to ensure that the councils public liability covers a Christmas tree.
- iv) Removal of post to entrance of snicket Gainsborough Lane/Ligetts Close reported to N.L.C and works ticket issued.
- v) New Mobile Library start date last visit old route 30/3/13 first visit new route 20/4/13.

- 5. **PLANNING** Opportunity for one person from each side to state, within 3 minutes, objections/support of contested applications.
 - i) Application 2013/0301 Planning permission to erect a detached bungalow and detached domestic garage including demolition of the existing dwelling – 181 Scawby Road, Scawby Brook.

IT WAS RRSOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

ii) Application 2013/0316 – Planning permission to erect a conservatory – 7 Mill Croft, Scawby.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

iii) Application 2013/0336 – Planning permission to erect domestic detached garage – Lands End, Rear of 75 Scawby Road, Scawby Brook.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

iv) Application 2013/0288 – Planning permission to erect an extension to existing kennels to provide a further 10 kennels – Sangreat Kennels, Inglenook, Scawby Road, Scawby Brook.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

- v) Full Planning permission granted to:
 - a) 2013/0045 39 Messingham Lane, Scawby
 - b) 2012/1420 The Maltings, Scawby Road, Scawby Brook.

6. CORRESPONDENCE.

- 1. VANL training course diary.
- 2. 2. Rural Services Network information
- 3. ERNLLCA newsletter
- 4. HUMBRELLA magazine
- 5. Plantscape magazine
- 6. N.L.C Public Bridleway Sturton/Scawby update.
- 7. CPRE Countryside Voice magazine.
- 8. Workers Memorial Day -25/4/13.
- 9. Countryside Voice Magazine

2013/14 - 03

7. FINANCE.

i) Accounts for payment:

PayeeCheque noAmountClerk - Salary - March2843535.27

Clerk - Expenses: Mileage -30 @ 65p - 19.50Stationery//photocopying -0.00Stamps - 13.00**TOTAL EXPENSES** 2844 32.50 2845 Ivy Designs Ltd - village signs 780.00 CPRE – Best kept Village Comp. 2846 25.00 D Jacklin – Moles 2847 108.00 Anglian Water 2848 40.14 Scawby PCC - Donation 2849 500.00

IT WAS RESOLVED to accept the above accounts for payment - proposed by Cllr P Johnson and seconded by Cllr J Kitwood and unanimously agreed.

ii) **INCOME RECEIVED -** HM Courts –17.45

- iii) The financial statement The variances were noted and the statement circulated at meeting.
- iv) To give consideration and to set a budget for the purchase of a new litter bin to be situated on the grass verge near the layby/Post Office/Fish and Chip Shop. A list of bins available to purchase was circulated at the meeting and it was agreed to purchase a free standing bin with a capacity of 168litres colour green with gold lettering. A budget of £600 was agreed to make this purchase.
- To give consideration to providing financial assistance to Scawby PCC towards the flood light repairs. The PCC accounts and financial statement was circulated at the meeting.
 Cllr John Frost proposed a donation to the PCC of £500, seconded by Cllr T Barker. There were 8 votes recorded in favour of this proposal with 2 abstentions.
- vi) To give consideration to entering the 'Best Kept Village' competition IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to enter the best kept village competition.

IT WAS RESOLVED to provide a donation of £500 to Scawby PCC.

8. POLICE MATTERS.

- i) Ridge ward crime report to be circulated by email when available.
- ii) New Police matters to report: It was noted that Messingham Road would be included in the speed limit reductions 40mph 30mph in due course.

2013/14 - 04

9. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL HIGHWAYS MATTERS

- i) Scawby Brook flooding problems it was reported that a meeting to discuss the flooding problems at Scawby Brook will take place with Cllr's Overal and Matthews representing the parish council, Anglian water and Nic Dakin MP.
- ii) Essential road and footpath repairs a list of notified essential repairs was made available at the meeting and it was agreed that this list should be sent on to Cllr Neil Poole/N.L.C.

iii) New highways matters: no new matters to report.

10. PLAYING FIELD AND VILLAGE MATTERS.

i) To set a date for the Parish Assembly Meeting – To be held on May 1st with the Annual

Council Meeting and the monthly parish council meeting.

ii) Any new village matters: Cllr Platts advised the meeting that he was still in contact with the cricket club who would still like to use the facilities at Scawby. The cricket club are keen to find someone who would be willing to maintain the cricket square and it was suggested that this be mentioned in the parish magazine and any volunteers could be put in contact with the cricket club.

The events committee are organising a 'Scawby weekend' 7-9th June 2013 with various activities and social events planned. Fundraising for this weekend is about to commence with a ladies pamper day on Sunday 28th April 10-4pm and a safari supper on 11/5/13. A general meeting to which everyone is invited – will take place on 24th April 2013 at 7.30pm in the village hall.

11. ITEMS FOR PARISH NEWSLETTER

Mobile library dates ,times, locations.

Volunteer for groundsman for the cricket square – or interested parties to join the cricket club.

12. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS MEETING.

Tree planting programme, children's play area and parish directory – to be scheduled for discussion at the June meeting.

13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING:

The Parish Assembly with be held on May 1^{st} 2013 at 7.00pm followed by the Annual Council Meeting and the monthly parish council meeting.

There being no further business The Chairman closed the meeting at 8.09pm.